Purchasing Services

Post Office Box 2570
Waco, Texas 76702-2570
254-750-8062
Fax: 254-750-8063
www.waco-texas.com

Date:
RFQ No:
Commodity:
Purchasing Agent:

08/29/2022
2022-049
Old McGregor Road Pump Station Improvements
Daryle Bullard

Closing Time: 2:00 P.M. CST, Thursday, October 6, 2022
Opening Time: 2:01 P.M. CST, Thursday, October 6, 2022
RFQ Opening Location: Operations Center, Purchasing Services Office, 1415 N. 4th St., Waco, TX 76707

_________________________________________________________________
Addendum No: 2
The above-mentioned RFQ invitation has been changed in the following manner. Sign and return addendum
to the Purchasing Office by the closing time and date with your RFQ response. Returning this page signed
by your authorized agent will serve to acknowledge this change. All other requirements of the invitation remain
unchanged. If you have any questions, please call or stop by the Purchasing Office at the above address.

1. Answers to questions raised.

Firm:_________________________________________________________________________
Address______________________________________________________________________
Signature of Person
Authorized to Sign Bid:_________________________________________________________
Signor's Name and Title
(print or type):________________________________________________________________
E-mail Address:_______________________________________________________________
Date:____________________Telephone:___________________________Fax:____________

CITY OF WACO
Addendum 2
RFQ 2022-049
Old McGregor Road Pump Station Improvements
Answers to Questions Raised:
1. I know how the game is played. The city has to advertise for SOQs from qualified engineering
firms, but it’s normal that firms that the city has already worked with have the inside track. I
don’t want to waste your time or mine if you already have firms that you are familiar with and
that you like. Are there firms that you are currently working with that have expressed interest
in submitting an SOQ for their firm?
Yes and it is open to all qualified firms.
2. The attendee list for the presubmittal meeting only listed three or four firms. That seems like a
small amount of engineering companies for a job of this type and size. Are there other firms
besides these three or four that have expressed interest?
The Pre-submittal list that is posted on-line list seven firms that attended the meeting. The meeting
was open to any firm that wanted to attend. But does not constitute the number of firms interested.
3. Since the RFQ package was 478 pages, I did not read it all. Maybe I should have. Does the city
have preference for “large” engineering firms (over 50 employees)?
The City is open to working with any licensed engineering firms in the State of Texas.
4. Was there any information provided at the presubmittal meeting that you could forward to me?
All questions were answered on Addendum 1 which is posted on the City website and other Media's.
5. The questions posed by other engineering firms that were posed in the first addendum were
very detailed. It almost looks like they were preparing a bid instead of an SOQ. You are only
requesting an SOQ at this point aren’t you?
Yes
6. One document said “$200,000 CSJ). What does that mean?
The City is not aware of the meaning of the word above. It appeared in a document that was not ours,
so we have no knowledge of it or related reference to it.
7. Will there be any funding agency (TWDB, USDA, TDA, etc.) that we must work with?
No
8. Have funds been budgeted or secured for this project?
Yes

